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Re: United Nuclear Site
Dear Mr. Hall:

The United States LEnvironmental Protection Agency (EPA) has
received the draft amendment to the Source Material License
2UA-147 " for the expansion of the Enhanced Evaporation System at
the supject facility. The amendment is for inuieasing the
e.aporation capacity of the syst:m through the installation ot
additional spray quns in the South Cell.

EPA concurs with the license modifications as proposed by your
Agency. The conditious stated in the license modification are
consistent with the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) of August

14828 between EPA Region 6 and the Nuclear Regulatory Commission ’
(#RC) Tegion 4.

1f you have any guestions, please contact me at (214) 655-6730.
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Sincerely, ,
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Shawn Ghose, RPM
OK/NM Superfund Enforcement
Section (6H-EO)
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